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November 27, 2002

Attention: Mr. Perry Zimmerman, Business Manager

Dear Mr. Zimmerman:

Company proposes to amend Title 103 of the Physical Agreement to allow the San Francisco Gas Field Service
employees, who do not obtain regular status until December 2002, the opportunity to defer their Floating Holidays to
2003. The opportunity to defer will be applicable to those employees who have not been able to take their Floating
Holidays due to operational reasons. Those employees are Kevin Corrigan (Sligih4476) and Anthony Brown

(PO 986).

These Floating Holidays will administratively be converted to vacation and must be taken off during 2003. From a
scheduling standpoint, any deferred Floating Holidays will be scheduled in accordance with the provisions of

Subsection 111.11(a).

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space provided and return one

executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY
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Stepheq A. Rayburn

Director and Chief Negotiator

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and agrees thereto as of the date hereof.

St (4 | 2002 By:

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

Perny Zifimerman
Business Manager
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